



# Minutes

## Citizens Policy Committee

May 3, 2017

6:00 pm - Room 16

Attendees: Dr. Jennifer Polinchock, Kati Driban, Ellyes Adnane, Elyanor Adnane, Andrew Drago, Jamie Gray, Julie Henrich, Michelle Lockett, Becky MacInnes, Blake Meritz, Christine Richie

Topic	Notes	Follow Up
1. Review of Minutes:	Reviewed minutes from March 1, 2017	Approved
2. Introductions:	Ms. Driban asked the committee to introduce themselves because there are two students present who will be representing the student body next year.	
3. Presentation:	Ms. Driban presented Jamie Gray with a certificate to acknowledge his being named as a National Merit Scholar finalist.	
4. 902. Publications Program and ARs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy and its ARs were reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• A question was raised regarding 902-AR-0. Publicity Release Permission Form as to whether permission will be required annually or just once from parents regarding the posting of photos, name, video on social media or to the news media. Dr. Polinchock explained that for elementary students if a parent does not give permission to the district for use of student's photo/name, the district will follow up with the parent annually. If the parent gives permission, it will be assumed that everything is ok. However, for secondary students, Skyward will require the parent to provide yes or no regarding release of photo/name prior to the student's schedule being released.</li> <li>• This policy is acceptable as written.</li> <li>• This policy will be presented to the Board on June 13, 2017.</li> </ul>	
5. 903. Public Participation at Board Meetings and AR	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy and its AR were reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• There was a lot of discussion regarding the Board's ability to extend the time provided to residents who wish to address the Board during a meeting.</li> <li>• Ms. Driban and Mrs. Richie will work together to revise this policy. Once the policy is revised, it will be sent back to Administrative Policy Committee and then will come back to Citizens Policy Committee.</li> </ul>	Ms. Driban and Mrs. Richie to revise this policy.

6. 908. Relations with Parents/Guardians	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy was reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• This policy is acceptable as written.</li> <li>• This policy will be presented to the Board on June 13, 2017.</li> </ul>	
7. 908.1 Parent Organizations and AR	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy and its AR were reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• The AR was revised to be named Parent Organizations.</li> <li>• Administration will work on having the council of presidents meeting to discuss having a by-laws committee and to create a flow chart for consistency among schools. By-laws will be included in the flow chart.</li> <li>• This policy will be presented to the Board on June 13, 2017.</li> </ul>	
8. 913. Non-school Organizations/Groups/Individuals and ARs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy and its ARs were reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• This policy pertains to written flyers.</li> <li>• This policy is acceptable as written.</li> <li>• This policy will be presented to the Board on June 13, 2017.</li> </ul>	
9. 913.1 Business Affiliations and AR	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This policy and its AR were reviewed and discussed.</li> <li>• The policy is acceptable as written.</li> <li>• This policy will be presented to the Board on June 13, 2017.</li> </ul>	
10. Next Meeting Date	Wednesday, June 7, 2017	